# City of Lathrup Village 27400 Southfield Road

27400 Southfield Road Lathrup Village, MI 48076 248-557-2600 www.lathrupvillage.org

# **APPLICATION FOR COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS & BOARDS**

			-			
Date of Application:9/16/2024						
Please check the committee for which you are applying:						
	Board of Review			Lathrup Village Foundation Board		
	Building Authority			Recreation Advisory Committee		
	Downtown Development Authority		X	Planning Commission		
	Historic District Commission			Other:		
Name:  Dennis Nordmoe  Are you at least 18 yea age? (check one)						
	Address: athrup Blvd.	City: Lathrup Village	State: MI		Zip: 48076	
	Home Phone:			ne: 313.549.0435		
Email: dennis.nordmoe@yahoo.com						
Please list below any relevant information regarding your past or present employment experience, memberships, or personal experiences as they relate to your being qualified for the item(s) checked above.  26 years, planner/administrator, Detroit Health Department Bureau of Substance Abuse  Acting Manager, Planning Division, Detroit Housing Commission						
Founding Executive Director, Urban Neighborhood Initiatives, Detroit						
PHD, Political Science, Minor in Urban Studies President, Crary-St Mary Community Council in northwest Detroit						
Developed 3 parks and community center in Detroit						
Please list below any other relevant information that clearly states your qualifications for serving on the committees or boards checked above.						
Facilitated block/City agreement on special assessment district, Cambridge St. drainage						
Developing home & yard as model climate change response project						
Developed and demonstrated neighborhood stabilization and strengthening strategies						
for an aging and stressed Detroit community of 17,000 population						
Green Team committee member, a downtown Detroit church.						

Type tex

#### **DENNIS I. NORDMOE, Ph.D.**

27265 Lathrup Blvd., Lathrup Village, MI 48076

# **GOAL**

To support private and public sector movements toward a sustainable and just society.

## **EDUCATION**

Diploma, Belvidere High School, Belvidere. Illinois, 1958

B.A., Wheaton College (Ill.), 1962, History, Social Science, Philosophy, Education

M.A., University of Minnesota, 1965, American Studies

M.Div., Lutheran School of Theology at Chicago, 1967, Theology

M.A., University of Detroit, 1977, Political Science (Major. Public Administration)

Ph.D., Wayne State University, 1992, Political Science (Major: Public Administration, Minor: Urban Studies)

### **EMPLOYMENT SUMMARY**

Retired in 2017. Currently working on a book documenting personal advantage and disadvantage in black and white lives.

1997-2016, founding Executive Director of All Saints Neighborhood Center that evolved into Urban Neighborhood Initiatives, addressing strategies to family, and community progress in a low income area of southwest Detroit.

Detroit Housing Commission, February to August 1997: program administrator, planning division, responsible for expediting program development and implementation in agency with \$43 million budget and 9000 housing units.

Employment and Training Department of the City of Detroit, 1996-1997, supervising case management and referral.

Bureau of Substance Abuse, Detroit Health Department (1974-1996), ending as Assistant and then Acting Director, responsible for developing and contracting out a \$23 million budget through over 60 program units.

Detroit Mayor's Committee on Alcoholism Problems (1971-1974): program development and grants.

Detroit-House of Correction (1971): counseling and referring alcoholics; advising prison staff.

Minister at a city church (1967-1970): development of child care center and provided youth programming, confirmation instruction, and pastoral care.

#### **ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

Developed a Detroit nonprofit working with multiple agency partners in creation and support of adult education, youth development, and community improvements including parks and public facilities.

Led creation of the Target Cities Project, a \$10 million-dollar, five-year project to support creation of a self-correcting, client-centered system of care.

Developed parenting education contract serving 57,000 public health clinic patients, which became seed to a \$2 million annual budget with foundation support.

Developed organizational structure, procedures, and contracts for substance abuse coordinating agency.

Completed dissertation on African-American male mortality related to homicide, drug abuse and alcoholism in 275 metropolitan statistical areas.